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' Matilda Sanders 
-, , , , _____r, 

From: MAHARAJ-LUCASASHA [MAHARAJLUCAS.ASHA@Ieg.state.fl.us] 

Sent: 
To : Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc: CHRlSTENSEN.PATTY; DAV1S.PHYLLIS 

Attachments: 060003 - Preliminary Issues Listdoc 

Thursday, September 28, 2006 2:40 PM 

Subject: 060003-EU 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 

Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 

b. Docket No. 060003-EU 

In re: Purchased gas adjustment true-up 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office o 

d. There are a total of 2 pages. 

(850) 488-9330 

SCR 

SGA 

SEC 

0TI-O 

Publ-e Counsel 

EGR 

OPC 

RCA 

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizens' Preliminary List of Issues. 

(See attached file: 060003 Preliminary issue 1ist.doc) 

Thank you for your attention and cooperation to this request. 

Phyllis Davis 
Secretary to Patricia A. Christensen, Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
Telephone: (850) 488-9330 
Fax: (850) 488-4491 

912 812006 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSIO 

In Re: Purchased gas adjustment ) DOCKET NO. 060003-EU 
(PGA) true-up 1 

1 FILED: September 26,2006 

PRELIMINARY ISSUES LIST OF THE OFFICE OF PUBLIC COUNSEL 

GENERIC PURCHASED GAS ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

ISSUE 1: What are the appropriate final purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts 
for the period January 2005 through December 2005? 

ISSUE 2: What are the estimated purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts for the 
period January 2006 through December 2006? 

ISSUE3: What are the total purchased gas adjustment true-up amounts to be 
collected during the period January 2007 through December 2007? 

ISSUE4: What are the appropriate levelized purchased gas cost recovery (cap) 
factors for the period January 2007 through December 2007? 

ISSUE 5: What should be the effective date of the new purchased gas adjustment 
charge for billing purposes? 

COMPANY SPECIFIC PURCHASE GAS ADJUSTMENT ISSUES 

No company specific purchase gas adjustment issues at this time. 

Dated this 26th day of September, 2006. 

Respectfblly submitted, 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Florida Bar No. 0989789 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
(850) 488-9330 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060003-GU 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Preliminary 

Issues List has been fumished by electronic and U.S. Mail to the following persons on 

this 26th day of September, 2006: 

Katherine Fleming, Esquire 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Cheryl Martin 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
Post Office Box 3395 
West Palm Beach, FL 33402-3395 

Elizabeth Wade 
AGL Resources Inc. 
Ten Peachtree Place 
Location 1470 
Atlanta, GA 30309 

Ansley Watson, Jr. 
Post Office Box 153 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-1531 

Mr. Charles A. Rawson, I11 
City Gas Company of Florida 
955 East 25fh Street 
Hialeah, FL 33013-3498 

Norman H. Horton, Jr., Esquire 
Messer Law Firm 
Post Office Box 1876 
Tallahassee, FL 32302-1876 

Matthew Costa 
TECO Energy, Inc. 
Post Office Box 11 1 
Tampa, FL 33601-01 11 

Stuart L. Shoaf 
St. Joe Natural Gas Company, Inc. 
Post Office Box 549 
Port St. Joe, FL 32457-0549 

Beth Keating 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 
Tallahassee, FL 323 0 1 

s/ Patricia A. Christensen 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel 
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